

**TOWN OF SIMSBURY
BOARD OF EDUCATION**

Record of Proceedings

Workshop

May 21, 2024

Mr. Jeff Tindall called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. in the meeting room at the Simsbury Main Firehouse.

Roll Call:

Members present: Mmes. Jen Batchelar, Sharon Thomas, Tara Willerup, Lydia Tedone and Jessica Parise. Messrs. Jeff Tindall, Brian Watson and Josh Falco.

Also present: Superintendent Matt Curtis, Assistant Superintendent Sue Homrok-Lemke, Assistant Superintendent Neil Sullivan and Director of Finance Amy Meriwether.

STRATEGIC PLANNING DISCUSSION

Board members discussed locating a space for a behavior program. They reviewed previous board discussions around relocating 6th grade to the middle school and reconstituting the Facilities & Enrollment Task Force. The board reviewed data around discipline at SHS and requested data from HJMS. They also discussed assessments at SHS and the infusion of executive function into content areas.

The board discussed creating a Finance Committee in the next school year. The administration addressed questions relative to the athletics program at SHS. The board discussed the matter of cell phone use by students during school hours.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Parise: MOVE to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 p.m.

Mr. Watson: Seconded. So moved.

Sharon Thomas
Secretary

Katie Wilde
Recording Secretary

Strategic
Planning
Discussion

Adjournment